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((Government of Odisha Undertaking)
OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY GENERAL MANAGER, (ELECTRICAL)
s, E.H.T. (C) DIVISION, ANGUL, At:-Ananda Nagar (Matiasahi),3* Floor,
[¢e]: #{J8 New MS Building, GRIDCO Colony, PO:- Hakimpada, ANGUL-759143
Lifelne of Orissa - Mail ID:ehte.div.ang@optel.co.in / CIN:U40102(0R2004SGC007553)

LrNo. 51 Dated, Angulthe 25 |01]2.024
To

The Divisional Forest Officer,

Boudh Forest Division, Boudh.

Sub:  Diversion of Forest land 10.906 Ha. for construction of 132KV DC Line on DC tower from existing
132/33KV Phulbani Grid Sub-Station in Kandhamal Dist to 132/33KV Grid Sub-Station at Boudh by
OPTCL,Angul(proposal No. FP/OR/TRANS/ 149711/2021).

Ref: 1. Your good letter No. 193-4F-251/2024 Dt. 09.01.2024.
2. Review meeting held on forest issues of critical transmission projects on Dated: 12.01.2024.
Sir,
With reference to the above cited subject, and as per review meeting held on Dated: 12.01.2024 the
EDS has been complied for further necessary action at your end.
This is for favour of kind information and necessary action.

Deputy Generdl Manager (E)
E.H.T.(Const) Division,Angul

The Executive Director, OPTCL, Bhubanewar for favour of kind information & necessary action.
The GM(EL.), EHT(C) Circle, OPTCL, Bhubanewar for favour of kind information & necessary action.
The General Manager, CMC, OPTCL, Bhubanewar for favour of kind information & necessary.

The SDO EHT(C) Sub-Division.,Angul for information and necessary action.

M/s Vison Tec Pvt. Ltd for information and necessary action.
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